



ABOUT US...

Brenda Cruz and Jesús Salvador have a long artistic career. This concept of Duo is innovative and varied in styles. They have a wide and varied repertoire ranging from jazz, pop, soul, boleros, bossa nova and world music. Their professionalism and experience make this Duo a unique moment for every occasion.

CONTACT

-  Barcelona-Spain
-  moonlightduojns@gmail.com
-  +34 651 51 58 89

www.duomoonlight.com

EDUCATION

Musica contemporanea
SMUC - Barcelona 06/2007
Tecnico de sonido
TTE sound 09/2009
Vocal contemporanea
Studio Artistic voice 07/2002
Scenic arts
CEA actuacion Mexico



APTITUDES

- empathy
 - connection with the public
 - stage presence
 - ability to innovate
 - elegance
 - joy
- diverse repertoire
 - charisma
 - working capacity
 - professionalism
 - good show
 - respect

EXPERIENCE

Musical Duo

MALAGA H 10 - SPAIN 05/2021 - 09/2021

- Musical duo in reception and lounge bar.

Musical Duo

RIVER CRUISERS SERVICES LTD - GERMANY 11/2019 - 01/2020

- Musical Duo on luxury Cruise ship.

Musical Duo

ROMANTIC CORPORATE - MALLORCA SPAIN 11/2018 - 10/2019

- Musical duo in different hotels on the island
- Hotels RIU, Barceló, H10, Gruphotel, Canyamel Park.

Musical Duo

BLUE LAGOON VILAGE - KOS GREECE 03/2018 - 10/2018

- Musical duo in the pub lounge.

Musical Duo

RADISON BLUE - QATAR 05/2017 - 09/2018

- Musical duo in pub.

Musical Duo

MSC CRUISERS LIRICA, SPLENDIDA 02/2016 - 03/2017

- Musical duo in cruise.

Musical Duo

CATALUNYA FIESTAS - SPAIN 12/2014 - 12/2015

- Different concerts in restaurants, parties and cocktails